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CIL correspondence — email ack form 1 — make public please

From: CIL <CIL@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 July 2022 10:47

To: Info - Vertex Architecture <info@vertexarchitecture.co.uk>

Subject: CIL Ack Additional Information Form - 22/01150/F 70 Stow Road, Wiggenhall St Mary Magdalen

Good morning,

Please can you provide an email address for your client to enable me to contact them directly in relation to CIL. In the
absence of an email address, if you are an agent acting on behalf of an applicant, please ensure that all documents
attached to this email are forwarded to the applicant.

Thank you for submitting the CIL Additional Information Form showing the GIA.
Based on the numbers you have given, CIL liability will be calculated as below. Please be aware that the CIL quoted is subject to

indexation charges, in accordance with CIL reg 40. On approval of the planning application, the plans will be measured and the
amount of CIL payable will be detailed in the Liability Notice issued after permission is granted.

Proposal |Rep|acement Dwelling and censtruction of car port |
Total Demolition 104,00| Phased Devt [ )) Previous Appn. )) Perm. Year Index 232,000 Charge Year Index 286,000
Chargeable Sub Total
Use Proposed GIA  Existing GIA  Met Gain GIA Area Multiplier Amount
Liability DEMREP - Demolition_Replacement [ 331.00 0.00 331.00 227.00(46.43 - 3322022 South ~ | 1054042
Calculation
Proposed GIA Total 331.00 CIL Total 10540.42

Please be aware the amount shown here is not the final calculation. As the plans will be checked once the application is
granted, the amount is subject to change.

As there is a CIL liability for this development, there is a requirement to submit the Assumption of Liability (form 2) prior to the
commencement of development. If form 2 is not received prior to commencement, a surcharge of £50 per person liable to pay CIL
will be applied in accordance with CIL reg 80. In addition, we will be required to apportion liability between the owners of the land
and impose a surcharge of £500 per owner.

Please be aware that exemptions and reliefs are not applied automatically. More details regarding applying for exemptions and
reliefs can be found on our webpages:
https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/CIL

CIL payments are triggered on commencement of development and will be payable 60 days from this date.

Attachments:
¢ Blank Assumption of Liability
¢ Blank House Exemption Form & Guidance

If you require any further information do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Robyn Walkey

(she/her)

Administrative Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Assistant
Environment & Planning

Borough Council of King’s Lynn and West Norfolk
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Proposal  [Replacement Duwelling and construction of car port
PhasedDevt [] 5y PreviousAppn. 3)  Perm. Year Index

Use Proposed GIA Existing GIA. Nt Gein GIA
Liability DEMREP - Demolition_Replacement [ - | 331.00] 000 331.00

Proposed GIA Total 33100 ClL Total 10540.42




